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CARL HERING

L3l
CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

929 CHESTNUT STREET

lr, F. L. Hutchinson, Secretary,
American Inst. Elec. Engineers,
33 West 39th Street,
Hew York City.

Dear lire Hutchinson:-

I see on Page 268 of the November Proceed-
ings, that my name is given in the Edison lledal
Cormittee as one whose term expires 1916. Z
was appointed this year, and thought the appoint-
ment meant for five years.

| I am also interested in knowing whether the
expiring dates of some of the other members are
correctly stated there.

Yours truly,
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%% PHILADELPHIA,PA. November 16, 1915,
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Fovember 17, 1615,

Mr. Cgr) Heglnrg,
920 Chegtnut Street,
Philadelphia, Pa.

nuargﬂr. Haming:

| Beferning to your inquiry of November 16th, the expiring dates
of 4he vayigys groups of mambers of the Hdison Vedal Committiee
as print it poage 268 of the November Proceedings are correct with
the exceptimh of the firast and fif+h groups. The first, comprising
yourself], Profesaer Ryan and Mr, H, G. Stott, should be transposed
to the Josition of the FAfth group, and under the heading "Term
expires/July 32, 1920" this proup having beem appointed for five
years, hnd the fifth group, eowprising My, Wershen, Mr, Sprague and

Whdeler, chould be transposed %tec the position now ceccupied by

irst grogg, and should b2 under the heading "Term expires July
2L, 1926." The twe headings are in the correct positions, but the
rame s shouwld ve transposed, and this has alrsady been taken care of
for the December Proceedings, as we dimscovered the transposition
prior /to ¢ ,11n@¥tha last meeting of the committee.
g

'he vesponsibility for this rests with our printer, In the
eptember issue the several groups were correctly arranged, under
the correct ndadings, with the latest expiring group or dates, at
the tep. | It was sugpested that a more logical arrangement would be
tp place the earliest eupiring dates at tho top, reversing the order
in which they Were printed, and in the effort to do this our printer
| got ﬁhefgronpa ixed.

~ We thank you for galling owr attention to the error, even
though in this ocase we had noeted it, as errors of this kind are so
m&ahvn.?o pass unnoticad.

Very truly yours,

Beoretary.
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